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STAN SHAWVER, DIRECTOR PLANNING - INSPECTIONS - ENGINEERING DERIN CAMPBELL, PE; CHIEF ENGINEER

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE
TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Micah Taylor, Project Engineer
DATE: 8/14/14
EVENT:  Tom Bass/Meyer Industrial Intersection Improvement Project
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather Permitting Mera Excavating; on behalf of Boone County Resource
Management, will begin work on intersection improvements at Tom Bass
and Meyer Industrial on Monday, August 18, 2014 at 7:00 am. This
intersection will be closed to all traffic from 7:00 am August 18" until
November 10" at 5:00 pm. An alternate route will be required and a detour
to Highway 63 is marked. You will need to go South on Hwy 63 to the J-
turn, head North on Hwy 63 to Discovery Parkway, take Ponderosa off of
Discovery Parkway to the north end of Meyer Industrial. Emergency
vehicles will be allowed through.

Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find an alternate route
when deemed necessary. Thank you for your cooperation as we improve the
roads you travel.
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